

Sandy Ronski

From: Brock Wetenkamp
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2026 3:14 PM
To: Sandy Ronski
Subject: Fwd: Parks & Recreation Committee Meeting

Sandy, it looks like the time picked for our meeting conflicts with another. Could you take a look at this?

We might need to add this to the agenda to pick a different time for our meeting again...

Brock Wetenkamp

City of Manitowoc
Director of Parks and Recreation
Work: (920) 686-6519
Cell: (920) 323-8565

PLEASE NOTE MY NEW E-MAIL ADDRESS: bwetenkamp@manitowocwi.gov

Begin forwarded message:

From: Brett Norell <BNorell@manitowocwi.gov>
Date: July 22, 2026 at 11:02:00 AM CDT
To: Brock Wetenkamp <bwetenkamp@manitowocwi.gov>
Subject: Re: Parks & Recreation Committee Meeting

Good morning Brock,
I'm just reaching out to ask about the frequency of this meeting. I believe right now it is set to "as needed" but this one was scheduled to overlap with the library board. That meeting starts at 5 pm so I will start at that meeting and then head over to this meeting. I'm hoping going forward we can look at the master calendar to not schedule conflicting meetings for Alders.

Thanks,
Brett

Brett W. Norell
District 9 Alderperson
Common Council
City of Manitowoc
Phone: (920) 663-1350
Email: bnorell@manitowocwi.gov